From: Elanne Welker

Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 10:42 AM
To: playford@shaw.ca

Subject: Sheepskin Review

This letter is to advise how the Medical Sheepskin we purchased from
Australian Medical Sheepskin saved our father!

Our father had a stroke and was left paralyzed on the right side. He was
unable to walk or use the right side of his body. This meant he was

confined to a wheelchair for most of the day, then in bed where he was

unable to roll over himself, without the aid of the care staff. He began

getting bedsores soon after his stroke, so we looked at our best option of
prevention, and the Australian Medical Sheepskin was recommended as the best
option! Not only did it prevent sores from returning, due to the fact that

it can be washed (according to the instructions given), which was extremely
helpful in case there was an “accident”. This was proven again when a

nurse, unfamiliar with the benefits of the sheepskin, decided to wash it and
put it away. We couldn’t figure out why he had sores beginning again, only
to discover that they had quit using the sheepskin! We had to get medical
dressings in that were expensive to use, to heal the sores, and then back to

the sheepskin where he continued to thrive and no sores! We 100% believe in
this product! ‘

Sincerely, Jamie & Elanne Welker=

8/20/2015



